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To ask the Minister for Health the number of nursing posts approved at Tipperary
University Hospital, by discipline; the number of nursing posts filled; the number of vacant

nursing posts, by discipline; the number of posts that have been left vacant since the
introduction of the recruitment ban; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Martin
Browne

Dear Deputy Browne,

I wish to advise of the following:

Yours Sincerely

Tipperary University Hospital t-I:
Ospid6al na hOllscoile Thiobraid Arann

Teaching I Understanding ! 
Healing

Deputy Martin Browne,
Constituency Office
Abbey Road
Thurles
Co. Tipperary

1,1/06/2024

Ms. Maria Bariy
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